
 
 7/09/18 Page 1 of  4 

 AGENDA 
 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 Agriculture Building Board Room • 2800 N. Lincoln • Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
 Monday, July 9, 2018 - 9:30 a.m. 
 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Swearing in of Scotty Herriman, Area 3 Member, for a new term ending June 30, 2023 
 
3. Roll call 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Discussion and possible approval of the June 4, 2018 regular meeting minutes. 
 
6. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card 

Summary (Exhibit #1). 
 

7. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2): 
Discussion and possible ratification of the following agreements (previously approved by Chair 
LeGrand/Clark): 
a. New agreement with Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry (OCC-547) 
to provide financial management and human resources services to the Commission for Fiscal 
Year 2018.  
 
b. Amended agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-531 / 
68-7335-17-2016) for remedial dam repairs. Amendment 1 adds $3,500 for Sugar Creek 
Channel Site 269R GSS. 
 
Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements: 
c. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry (OCC-548) to provide financial 
management and human resources services to the Commission for Fiscal Year 2019.  
 
d. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-549) to partner with NRCS to provide 
construction engineering services to assist with construction and operation and maintenance 
of watershed structures. 
 
e. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-559) to partner with NRCS to provide 
geology services to assist with the design of watershed structures and various conservation 
practices. 
 
f. Arbuckle Conservation District (OCC-550) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed 
Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this 
agreement is all of Arbuckle and Love County Conservation Districts; with the aide 
headquartered in Arbuckle Conservation District. 
 
g. Garvin Conservation District (OCC-551) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide 
with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this 



 
 7/09/18 Page 2 of  4 

agreement is all of Garvin Conservation District; with the aide headquartered in Garvin 
Conservation District. 
 
h. Grady Conservation District (OCC-552) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide 
with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this 
agreement is all of Grady County Conservation District; with the aide headquartered in 
Grady County Conservation District. 
 
i.  Kiowa County Conservation District (OCC-553) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area 
for this agreement is all of Kiowa and Washita County Conservation Districts; with the aide 
headquartered in Kiowa County Conservation District. 
 
j.  Murray County Conservation District (OCC-554) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area 
for this agreement is all of Murray County and Arbuckle Conservation Districts; with the 
aide headquartered in Murray County Conservation District. 
 
k. Noble County Conservation District (OCC-555) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area 
for this agreement is all of Noble, Pawnee, Garfield and Payne County Conservation 
Districts; with the aide headquartered in Noble County Conservation District. 
 
l. Okfuskee County Conservation District (OCC-556) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area 
for this agreement is all of Okfuskee, Hughes and Seminole County Conservation Districts; 
with the aide headquartered in Okfuskee County Conservation District. 
 
m. Pontotoc County Conservation District (OCC-557) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area 
for this agreement is all of Pontotoc and Coal County Conservation Districts; with the aide 
headquartered in Pontotoc County Conservation District. 
 
n. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-558) to provide assistance to NRCS and 
Conservation Districts through a shared staffing agreement for an urban conservation 
planner and one clerical staff. 
 
o. University of Oklahoma (OCC-560 / CW-SRF-OU) to provide funding for design and 
oversight of construction of GRDA bio retention cells and Eufaula Wetland funded through 
OWRB Clean Water State Revolving Fund. 
 
Discussion and possible approval of the following amended agreement: 
p. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-444 / 68-7335-15-35) to provide 
assistance to NRCS, through OCC staff, to create conservation plans, conservation program 
contracts and comprehensive nutrient management plans. Amendment 1 adds funding for 2 
conservation / CNMP planners. 
 
q. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-529 / 68-7335-17-029) to provide 
assistance to NRCS and conservation districts through a shared staffing agreement for 



 
 7/09/18 Page 3 of  4 

conservation technicians. Amendment 1 adds funding for a technician in Pushmataha 
Conservation District. 
 
r. Daniel J. Gamino and Associates to provide legal services to the Commission and 
Conservation Districts. Amendment 16 continues the agreement for Fiscal Year 2019. 
 

8. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):  
a. Soil Health Institute – 3rd Annual Meeting – August 1-3, 2018 – Albuquerque, New 
Mexico 
 
b. Project WET-USA – Annual Conference and Coordinator’s Training – September 10-14, 
2018 – Mystic, Connecticut 
 
c. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement Technical Innovation and 
Professional Services – AML Design Workshop: Dangerous Openings – September 9-14, 
2018 – Wilkes-Barre, Pennsylvania 
 
d. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement – 2018 Mid-Continent Region 
States Meeting – August 27-30, 2018 – Kansas City, Missouri 
 
e. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement Technical Innovation and 
Professional Services – Introduction to SMCRA Inspections – September 10-15, 2018 – 
Columbus, Ohio 
 

9. Discussion and possible approval of attendance at the National Association of Conservation 
Districts South Central Region Meeting, September 4-6, 2018 – San Marcos, Texas 
 

10. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation 
District Director (Exhibit #4). 
 

11. Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidate, Jeff Hiner, in Ellis County 
Conservation District elected to Position #2 where he is the only eligible person to file a 
Notification and Declaration of Candidacy. 
 

12. Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operations (Exhibit 
#5).   

 
13.  PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 

As authorized by the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act in Section 307(B)(1) of Title 25 of the 
Oklahoma Statutes, an executive session may be held for the purpose of discussing the 
employment, hiring, appointment, promotion, demotion, disciplining or resignation of any 
individual salaried public officer or employee. 

 
Pursuant to this provision, the Commission proposes to hold an executive session for the 
purpose of discussing the salary of the Executive Director. 

  
Following Executive Session (in open session):  Discussion and possible action to set the 
salary of the Executive Director. 
 



 
 7/09/18 Page 4 of  4 

14. Conservation Commission – Fiscal Year 2019 Budget: 
a.  Discussion and possible approval of allocations to conservation districts for personnel and 
operating expenses (Exhibit #6). 
b. Discussion and possible approval of the Agency Budget Work Program (Exhibit #7). 
c. Discussion and possible action to set the conservation district director meeting expense 
(maximum of 12 meetings). 
d. Discussion and possible approval of personnel and financial management policies (Exhibit 
#8).   
 

15. Discussion and possible approval to authorize Executive Director Lam to initiate the 
bonding process for the small watershed rehabilitation program. 

 
16. Public Comments 
 
17. New Business 
 
18. Break (at option of the Chair) 
 
19. Partnership Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 
b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 
c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 

 
20. Status Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members 
b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff 

1. Trey Lam, Executive Director 
2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director 
3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director 
4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director 
5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 
6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 

 
21.  Next Meeting: Monday, August 6, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.  
     Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 
 
22.  Adjournment 
 



 
 6/4/18 Page 1 of 5 

 M I N U T E S 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

The Oklahoma Conservation Commission met Monday, June 4, 2018, at the Agriculture 
Building Conference Room located at 2800 N. Lincoln in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.  The 
meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. by Chairman Deanna LeGrand.  She stated this was a 
regular scheduled meeting held in accordance with the Open Meeting Law, Title 25, Oklahoma 
Statutes, Sections 301 and following as amended.  The agenda for this meeting was posted at 4:00 
p.m. Tuesday, May 29, 2018, at the front entrance of the building.  
 
ROLL CALL 

Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director, took roll call and the following members were in 
attendance: 

 
Deanna LeGrand, Chair, Area 4 Member 
Bill Clark, Jr., Vice Chair, Area 5 Member 
Karl Jett, Secretary, Area 1 Member 
Phil Campbell, Area 2 Member 
Scotty Herriman, Area 3 Member 

 
Members Absent: None 
 
Others in attendance were: 

Trey Lam, Executive Director 
Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 
Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Division Director 
Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Division Director 
Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Division Director 
Janet Stewart, General Counsel 
Greg Kloxin, Water Quality Division Assistant Director 
Ed Crall, Water Quality Division Cost-Share and Finance Director 
Greg Scott, Water Quality Division Soil Scientist 
Blane Stacy, Water Quality Division Soil Health Educator   
George Moore, Conservation Programs Division Watershed Technician 
Johnny Pelley, Conservation Programs Division Watershed Technician 
Chris Cox, Public Information Officer 
Nancy Tackett, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Comptroller 
Betty Thompson, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Deputy Commissioner   
Larry Wright, Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts President Elect 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mr. Bill Clark led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS REGULAR MEETING 

A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Campbell to approve the 
minutes of the May 2, 2018 Commission meeting as written.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, 
Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 



 
 6/4/18 Page 2 of 5 

CLAIMS/FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
Nancy Tackett, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Comptroller, presented the claims, 

purchase card summary and financial statement as listed in Exhibit #1.  A motion was made by 
Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Jett to approve the claims and financial statement.  Those 
voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion 
carried. 
 
PRESENTATION OF AGREEMENTS 

Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director presented a new agreement for ratification that was 
previously approved by Chair LeGrand listed as item “a” in Exhibit #2.  She recommended 
ratification of the agreement as presented.  A motion was made by Mr. Clark and seconded by Mr. 
Campbell to ratify the new agreement as listed.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, 
Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 

 
Ms. Owen presented new agreements listed as items “b and c” in Exhibit #2.  She 

recommended approval of these new agreements as presented.  A motion was made by Mr. 
Herriman and seconded by Mr. Jett to approve the new agreements as listed.  Those voting aye 
were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 

 
Ms. Owen presented continued agreements listed as items “d through q” in Exhibit #2.  

She recommended approval of these continued agreements as presented.  A motion was made by 
Mr. Clark and seconded by Mr. Campbell to approve the continued agreements as listed.  Those 
voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion 
carried.  

 
Ms. Owen presented amended agreements listed as items “r through z” in Exhibit #2.  She 

recommended approval of these amended agreements as presented.  A motion was made by Mr. 
Jett and seconded by Mr. Campbell to approve the amended agreements as listed.  Those voting 
aye were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.   

 
OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUESTS 
 Trey Lam, Executive Director, presented the out of state travel requests for approval as 
listed in Exhibit #3.  A motion was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Herriman to 
approve the travel requests as presented; pending approval by Secretary of Agriculture Jim Reese. 
Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  
Motion carried.  
 
NACD SOUTH CENTRAL REGIONAL MEETING 
 Mr. Lam noted that the proposed dates for the South Central Meeting are the week of Labor 
Day, sometime between September 4 – 7 in San Marcos, Texas.  No specific information has been 
provided by the Texas Association of Conservation Districts. This will be placed on the agenda 
next month for action.  No action needed. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT  

Ms. Owen presented the recommendation for appointment of conservation district 
directors as listed in Exhibit #4.  A motion was made by Mr. Clark and seconded by Mr. Campbell 
to approve district director appointment as listed.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, 



 
 6/4/18 Page 3 of 5 

Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
DISTRICT DIRECTOR ELECTIONS FOR POSITION #2 
 Ms. Owen presented the list of eligible individuals filing a Notification and Declaration of 
Candidacy for Elected Position #2.  She noted that there were no districts where more than one 
candidate filed.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Jett 
to declare these individuals elected with a term beginning July 1, 2018. Those voting aye were:  
Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
FY 2019 APPROPRIATION AND BUDGET 

Mr. Lam reported that the Governor has signed the Fiscal Year 19 budget which includes a 
0.71% increase for the Conservation Commission. Included in the budget this year is a $5.116 
million bond issue for watershed rehabilitation and a pay raise for state and district employees. Mr. 
Lam noted that staff is currently working on preparing the budget and district allocations for 
approval at the July Commission meeting.  No action needed. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No Public Comments.    
 
NEW BUSINESS 

None. 
 
CONSERVATION PARTNERSHIP REPORTS 

Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry: Betty Thompson, Department 
of Agriculture Deputy Commissioner, reported on the following items:   

-Staff has finalized rules for industrial hemp. Langston University, Connors State College 
and Redlands Community College have all applied for industrial hemp study grants. 

-Newly appointed Agriculture Commissioner Joe Mayer passed away.  
-Secretary Reese will be presiding over the NASDA Conference in South Dakota. 
-Mark Goeller has been appointed State Forester. 
-The Legislature plans to adjourn on May 4, 2018. 
 
Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts: Larry Wright, President Elect reported 

on the following items:  
- Seven marketing pieces have been completed for the 501 Project on small farms / 

disadvantaged farmers.  
- There have been 13 Farm to Food Bank sites established. Each has received seed and the 

first gleaning is planned in Chickasha.  
-Dates for the next sessions of the Leadership Class have been set: July 24-25 in Ardmore 

sponsored by the Noble Foundation to learn more about soil health and communications; 
September 17 – 18 in Tahlequah sponsored by the Cherokee Nation to learn about water quality 
issues. 

- Demonstration Farms have been planted in Dewey, Greer and Pottawatomie Counties for 
the RCPP project. Craig County demo farm should be planted by June 15. Field Days are currently 
being scheduled. 

- Distributing milk weed plants provided by Oklahoma Monarch Watch. 
-National Land and Range Judging Contest concluded with 33 states represented and over 



 
 6/4/18 Page 4 of 5 

1000 students in attendance. 
 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERS 
Mr. Campbell reported that he attended the Small Farms Conference at Langston 

University. 
 
Mr. Jett reported on attending the Texas County Conservation District board meeting. He 

also noted he is assisting Clay Pope with scheduling drought and prescribed fire meetings in the 
panhandle.  

  
Mr. Clark reported that he attended a 3 day Soil Health Seminar in Shawnee. 
 
Mr. Herriman stated that the Nowata County Conservation District pickup had been stolen 

from the parking lot and ultimately recovered on the Turnpike. No report yet on the damage.  
 
Ms. LeGrand stated she had nothing to report this month. 
 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF 
Executive Director: Mr. Lam stated a written report is in the packet.  Mr. Lam reported on 

the following items: 
- Attended the Legislative Stewardship Breakfast hosted by Wagoner County Conservation 

District. 
- Attended the Alfalfa County Conservation District board meeting. 

  - Met with Representative Kevin Wallace, Town of Meeker, NRCS and agency staff to 
discuss the potential for rehabilitation of Meeker Lake. 

- Volunteered at the Oklahoma City Food Bank as part of Employee Recognition Week. 
- Attended the Small Farmers Conference hosted by Langston University. 
- Met with the Dean and Professors from Langston University to discuss soil health 
practices on a 40 acre test plot. 
- Hosted the agency Full Staff Meeting. 
 
Water Quality Program: Shanon Phillips, Director stated a written report was in the 

packet.  Ms. Phillips reported on the following items: 
- Staff participated in field days hosted by Creek and Harmon County Conservation 

Districts. 
- A contractor has been selected to construct the bio retention cells at Grand Lake as part of 

the OWRB SRF project. 
- Plans are moving forward with the wetland project on Lake Eufaula. 
- Greg Kloxin was at the Noble Research Foundation to discuss what makes a successful 

water quality conservation program. He discussed the importance of monitoring and data 
collection to show success. 

 
Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services:  Mike Sharp, Director, stated a 

written report is in the packet. He noted that this was a fairly routine month for the division. 
 

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation Program: Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Lands 
Reclamation Program Director, stated that a written report was in the Commissioner’s packet. Mr. 



 
 6/4/18 Page 5 of 5 

Toole summarized the report stating that: construction is on-going on one ( 1 ) project; seven ( 7 ) 
projects are pending environmental clearances; vegetation management is being performed on 
four ( 4 ) projects; two ( 2 ) projects are being monitored for maintenance; two ( 2 ) projects are 
pending right-of-entry; seven ( 7 ) sites are on hold pending project selection. Mr. Toole also noted 
the cooperative project involving the Cherokee Nation, private landowners, Muskogee County 
Conservation District, the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement (OSMRE) and 
Oklahoma AML Program. 

 
Conservation Programs: Ms. Owen noted that Tammy Sawatzky was on leave this week. 

She stated a written report is in the packet.  Ms. Owen reported on the following items: 
- Bid solicitation for the Sugar Creek remedial project has been prepared. 
- A pre-bid meeting was held on Cottonwood Site 54 Rehabilitation project on May 22 

with approximately 10 construction firms represented. 
 
Assistant Director: Ms. Owen noted that monthly activities are outlined in the written 

report.  Ms. Owen reported on the following items: 
- Continues to assist Logan County Conservation District with board meeting and 

day-to-day operations. The board has re-advertised to fill vacant District Manager position. 
- Began work on conservation district allocation and the field services budget. 
-Completed the paperwork for the renewal of the Workers Compensation bid packet. 

 
SELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR FISCALYEAR 2019 
     After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Jett to appoint 
Mr. Clark, Chair; Mr. Jett, Vice Chair; and Mr. Campbell, Secretary.  Those voting aye were:  
Jett, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Clark Abstained. Nay votes:  none.  Motion carried. 
 
NEXT MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Oklahoma Conservation Commission will be held on 
Monday, July 9, 2018, in the Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N. Lincoln Boulevard, 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma beginning at 9:30 a.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business Ms. LeGrand declared the meeting adjourned.  The 
meeting adjourned at 10:37 a.m. 
 
  
 

Approved by the Oklahoma Conservation Commission on July 9, 2018. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Chair 























































DISTRICT NAME SUCCEEDS TERM EXPIRES
# OF 

MTGS POS#
Adair County Kenneth Snodgrass Self (Failed to File) June 30, 2021 ----- E2
Bryan Jeff Penz Sam Smith June 30, 2021 ----- E2
Cimarron County Hal Clark Self June 30, 2020 14/24* A
Delaware County Dusti Graves Self June 30, 2020 13/23* A
Garfield County Jesse Donaldson Self (Failed to File) June 30, 2021 ----- E2
Hughes County Leon Barrett Self (Failed to File) June 30, 2021 ----- E2
Little River Donald Scott Self (Failed to File) June 30, 2021 ----- E2
Osage County David Chambers Self June 30, 2020 14/24* A
Pontotoc County Bill Clark Self (Failed to File) June 30, 2021 ----- E2

*Letter sent by district regarding 75% attendance

Exhibit #4 7/9/2018

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR



Exhibit #5  July 9, 2018 

 
Joint Plans of Operation 

Fiscal Year 2019 
Recommendations for Approval 

 
 
 

Area I    Area II   Area III 
Alfalfa    Arbuckle   Adair 
Central N. Canadian  Kay    Caney Valley 
Dewey    Konawa   Craig 
E. Canadian   Logan    Creek 
Garfield   Love    Delaware 
Kingfisher   McClain   Nowata 
Major    Oklahoma   Ottawa 
Texas    Payne    Rogers 
        Sequoyah 
         
 
 
Area IV   Area V  
Comanche   Atoka 
Cotton    Coal 
Custer    Latimer 
Deer Creek   Talihina 
Harmon 
Jackson     
Jefferson 
Tillman 
Upper Washita 
   
     
 









E
xh

ib
it

 #
7

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3
Ju

ly
 9

, 2
01

8

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

G
en

er
al

 
R

ev
en

u
e/

19
G

R
 B

on
d 

R
ep

ay
/1

9
R

ev
ol

vi
ng

 /
 P

ri
or

 
Su

pp
Fe

de
ra

l
To

ta
l

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

10
00

00
1

$6
18

,3
70

$1
34

,4
82

$7
52

,8
52

10
00

00
4

$2
,1

00
$6

4,
41

5
$6

6,
51

5

A
ct

iv
it

y 
To

ta
l

$6
18

,3
70

$0
$2

,1
00

$1
98

,8
97

$8
19

,3
67

W
at

er
sh

ed
 O

pe
ra

ti
on

 &
 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
20

00
00

1
$1

,0
74

,3
06

$2
,1

96
,3

25
$4

38
,2

85
$5

20
,4

27
$4

,2
29

,3
43

20
00

00
3

$4
50

,0
00

$1
3,

36
5,

00
0

$1
3,

81
5,

00
0

A
ct

iv
it

y 
To

ta
l

$1
,0

74
,3

06
$2

,6
46

,3
25

$4
38

,2
85

$1
3,

88
5,

42
7

$1
8,

04
4,

34
3

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

Y
-2

01
9 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

In
cl

ud
es

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n,

 P
ub

lic
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

O
ff

ic
er

 a
nd

 
G

eo
gr

ap
hi

c 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

s

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

N
ot

es
 - 

R
ev

ol
vi

ng
 fu

nd
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

G
IS

 r
ev

ol
vi

ng
 fu

nd
.  

Fe
de

ra
l f

un
ds

 in
cl

ud
e 

W
Q

/A
M

L 
in

di
re

ct
 a

nd
 fe

de
ra

l 
ea

rn
in

gs

In
cl

ud
es

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

&
 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 N

ot
es

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l F
un

ds
 in

cl
ud

e 
fe

de
ra

l e
ar

ni
ng

s 
an

d 
U

SD
A

 N
R

C
S 

fu
nd

s.
  R

ev
ol

vi
ng

 fu
nd

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 fu
nd

s 
fr

om
 a

 o
ne

-ti
m

e 
su

pp
lm

en
ta

l a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n,
 th

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 R

ev
ol

vi
ng

 fu
nd

 a
nd

 th
e 

do
na

tio
n 

fu
nd

. S
ta

te
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 r
eh

ab
 fu

nd
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ad
de

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

bu
dg

et
 r

ev
is

io
n.



E
xh

ib
it

 #
7

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3
Ju

ly
 9

, 2
01

8

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

G
en

er
al

 
R

ev
en

u
e/

19
G

R
 B

on
d 

R
ep

ay
/1

9
R

ev
ol

vi
ng

 /
 P

ri
or

 
Su

pp
Fe

de
ra

l
To

ta
l

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

Y
-2

01
9 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

Fi
el

d 
S

er
vi

ce
s

30
00

00
1

$3
,9

05
,9

10
$1

2,
00

0
$9

79
,1

68
$4

,8
97

,0
78

30
00

00
2

$8
62

,8
34

$1
,1

38
,3

10
$2

66
,0

00
$2

,2
67

,1
44

30
00

00
3

$1
05

,0
00

$1
05

,0
00

A
ct

iv
it

y 
To

ta
l

$4
,8

73
,7

44
$0

$1
,1

50
,3

10
$1

,2
45

,1
68

$7
,2

69
,2

22

A
ba

n
do

n
de

d 
M

in
e 

La
n

d 
R

ec
la

m
at

io
n

40
00

00
1

$3
19

,8
73

$3
19

,8
73

40
00

00
5

$8
,7

65
$6

,6
94

,0
33

$6
,7

02
,7

98
40

00
00

6
$1

00
,0

00
$1

00
,0

00

A
ct

iv
it

y 
To

ta
l

$0
$0

$8
,7

65
$7

,1
13

,9
06

$7
,1

22
,6

71

A
ba

nd
on

ed
 M

in
e 

La
nd

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n 
N

ot
es

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l f
un

ds
 in

cl
ud

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f I

nt
er

io
r 

fu
nd

s

In
cl

ud
es

 D
is

tr
ic

t A
llo

ca
tio

ns
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

E
xp

en
se

s

Fi
el

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 N

ot
es

 - 
R

ev
ol

vi
ng

 fu
nd

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 R

ev
ol

vi
ng

 fu
nd

, d
on

at
io

n 
fu

nd
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 
co

nt
ri

bu
tio

ns
 fo

r 
re

tir
em

en
t a

nd
 h

ea
lth

 in
su

ra
nc

e.
  F

ed
er

al
 fu

nd
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

W
Q

/A
M

L 
in

di
re

ct
, U

SD
A

 N
R

C
S 

A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

, U
S 

Fi
sh

 a
nd

 
W

ild
lif

e 
an

d 
fe

de
ra

l e
ar

ni
ng

s.



E
xh

ib
it

 #
7

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3
Ju

ly
 9

, 2
01

8

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

G
en

er
al

 
R

ev
en

u
e/

19
G

R
 B

on
d 

R
ep

ay
/1

9
R

ev
ol

vi
ng

 /
 P

ri
or

 
Su

pp
Fe

de
ra

l
To

ta
l

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

Y
-2

01
9 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

W
at

er
 Q

u
al

it
y 

/ 
W

et
la

n
ds

50
00

00
1

$4
72

,8
51

$1
14

,0
00

$3
,5

03
,1

70
$4

,0
90

,0
21

50
00

00
2

$1
0,

00
0

$1
46

,7
29

$1
56

,7
29

50
00

00
4

$2
,6

00
,0

00
$2

,6
00

,0
00

50
00

00
6

$1
50

,0
00

$1
50

,0
00

50
00

00
7

$5
0,

00
0

$1
50

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

50
00

01
2

$1
00

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

$3
00

,0
00

50
00

01
3

$1
2,

00
0

$1
2,

00
0

A
ct

iv
it

y 
To

ta
l

$4
72

,8
51

$0
$3

,0
36

,0
00

$3
,9

99
,8

99
$7

,5
08

,7
50

IS
D

 D
at

a 
Pr

oc
es

si
n

g
88

00
01

0
$4

0,
00

0
$1

5,
32

5
$3

01
,4

60
$3

56
,7

85

A
ge

n
cy

 T
ot

al
$7

,0
79

,2
71

$2
,6

46
,3

25
$4

,6
50

,7
85

$2
6,

74
4,

75
7

$4
1,

12
1,

13
8

G
R

 T
ot

al
:

$9
,7

25
,5

96

IS
D

 D
at

a 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 N
ot

es
 - 

 R
ev

ol
vi

ng
 fu

nd
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

do
na

tio
n 

fu
nd

.  
Fe

de
ra

l f
un

ds
 in

cl
ud

e 
fe

de
ra

l e
ar

ni
ng

s,
 A

M
L 

di
re

ct
, 

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
di

re
ct

 a
nd

 H
om

el
an

d 
Se

cu
ri

ty
 g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

s.

In
cl

ud
es

 W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y,
 W

et
la

nd
s,

 
So

il 
H

ea
lth

, C
os

t S
ha

re
 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n,

 C
os

t S
ha

re
 

Lo
ca

lly
 L

ed
, C

os
t S

ha
re

 P
rio

rit
y 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 a

nd
 C

R
E

P

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
/ 

W
et

la
nd

s 
N

ot
es

 - 
R

ev
ol

vi
ng

 fu
nd

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 R

ev
ol

vi
ng

 fu
nd

 a
nd

 d
on

at
io

n.
 F

ed
er

al
 

fu
nd

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
E

PA
 d

ir
ec

t, 
W

Q
 d

ir
ec

t a
nd

 W
Q

 in
di

re
ct

 fu
nd

s.
 

In
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 r

el
at

ed
 e

xp
en

se
s 

fo
r 

al
l d

iv
is

io
ns



Exhibit #8   July 9, 2018  

 
 

RECOMMENDED POLICIES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019 
 

 
1. All employee positions (District and Commission) that become vacant will be reviewed 

and will require justification before approval to fill the position; shared positions between 
2 or more districts will be encouraged. Future employee allocations will be dependent on 
the level of legislative appropriations. 

 
2. The maximum number of hours for a non-benefitted part-time district employee will be 

1599 hours. 
 

3. Failure to perform audits and/or submit preclaim payments (for retirement and insurance) 
within the established timeframe will result in OCC withholding payment of district 
claims until compliance is accomplished. 
 

4. In order for a district to be eligible to continue receiving a personnel allocation from 
OCC; the districts must perform annual performance evaluations on all staff.   
 

 



 
 Page 1 of 2                                                                            

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ADMINISTRATION STAFF – SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES 

Monday, July 9, 2018 
 
 
Executive Director/Assistant Director 
 
· Conducted budget meetings with each agency division and ODAFF staff. 

· Prepared the Administration budget. 

· Attended soil health seminar hosted by the Noble Foundation, featuring Dr. Christine Jones. 

· Attended the OKA water institute meeting in Ada. 

· Participated in the session discussing the state’s drought management plan at the Weather 
Center at OU-Norman. 

· Met with the ARS team at Emmons Farm to discuss soil health research projects on the ARS 
property.  

· Met with Dr. Damona Doye with OSU Cooperative Extension to discuss new partnerships 

· Met with the City of Meeker and other water agency staff to discuss rehabilitation of Meeker 
Lake.  

· Assisted Logan County Conservation District with board meeting and day to day operations. 
Conducted interviews for the district manager position. 

· Conducted interviews for part-time archeologist positions at Oklahoma County Conservation 
District. 

· Finalized Conservation District allocations and the Field Services Budget. 

· Prepared annual requests for acquisition forms for Commission budget preparation. 

· Prepared agreement accrual information for NRCS. 

· Prepared new and amended agreement paperwork for NRCS.  

· Work with Dept of Agriculture Financial Management staff daily to process claims and bills 
for agency operations.  

· Worked with ODAFF Human Resources staff to reconcile OPERS payments for May.   

· Logged district preclaim summaries data into Access.   

· Reconciled the AFLAC billing for agency and district employees. 

· Processed invoices. 

· Reviewed conservation district claims prior to processing. 

· Updated the Commission’s Agreements database and District Director’s database.  

· Prepared the Commission Meeting minutes from the previous regular scheduled meeting for 
review and approval  

· Finalized July Commission meeting packet: Prepared tentative meeting agenda; Out of State 
Travel exhibit; Agreements exhibit, Recommendations for Appointment exhibit, 



 
 Page 2 of 2                                                                            

Administration Division Monthly Summary, Commissioner Travel Claims.  

· Compiled the tentative meeting packet for hard-copy and email distribution to Commission 
members and principal staff  

· Sent email Meeting Notice. 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
WATER QUALITY DIVISION  
MAY MONTHLY SUMMARY 

Shanon Phillips, Director 
July 9, 2018 

 
 
Conservation District Meetings 
Staff attended Ottawa, Delaware, and North Fork of the Red River Conservation District Board 
meetings. 
 
 
Neosho River Basin Regional Conservation Partnership Program 
 
Staff conducted the following activities:  

• Ranking cutoff of April 20, 2018: 1 application made, was not eligible 
• Presented at Soil Water Conservation Society on RCPP with landowner  
• Illinois River riparian claims started 
• 3 state agreements for riparian area exclusion 
• 5 active federal contracts 
• 8 cooperators are actively participating  
• Conducted 1 site visits this month to inspect completed BMPs  
• State funds paid to date:  $19,877 
• Federal funds paid to date  $38,321 
• Total claims paid to date:  $58,198 
• Cooperators Share:   $0 
• Federal funds obligated to date:   $391,835 
• State funds obligated to date:  $140,341 

 
Activities: 

• OTCAC Soil Health Meeting, Jay, 5/31 
• Oklahoma SWCS Conference, Grove, 6/7-8 
• Delaware County Board Meeting, Jay, 6/11 
• OSU Summer Fire Field Day, Stillwater, 6/12 
• Ottawa County Board Meeting, Miami, 6/13  
• Hmong Growers Association Meeting, Jay, 6/18 
• NRCS WHEG Training, Jay, 6/19 
• NRCS DC Teleconference, 6/25 

 
Upcoming Events: 

• Craig County Board meeting, Vinita, 7/? 
• Delaware County Board meeting, Jay, 7/9 
• Ottawa County Board meeting, Miami, 7/11  
• NRCS QAR, Tahlequah, 7/18-19 
• Craig County Board meeting, Vinita, 8/1 
• Ottawa County Board Meeting, Miami, 8/8 
• Delaware County Board Meeting, Jay, 8/13 
• OACD Leadership class, 8/13-14 

 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 2 of 5 
 

Elk City Lake Regional Conservation Partnership Program 
 

• Monty Ramming and Jerry Swartwood are working in the field, surveying possible practices for 
a producer 

• Submitted contract paid 
 
 
Blue Thumb May Report 
Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program 
 Water Quality division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
Report for Rob Barossi, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Becky Zawalski, Jean Lemmon 
 
Compiled activity for May:  2691 total people reached 
 
Ongoing activities 

• Contacts with volunteers (fish/bug collections and Quality Assurance sessions) 
• Beta testing the new Blue Thumb phone app 
• Volunteer data report meetings 
• Publications updates:  Catalog of Services, 2019 calendar, exhibit materials 
• Updated Quality Assurance Project Plan 

 
June activities: 

• Fish collections 
• 6/5:  Blue Thumb Staff Meeting 
• 6/6:  Lake McMurtry Camp, Stillwater (12 students) 
• 6/8:  Eastern Tribe Fishing Derby  (60 students) 
• 6/15-16:  Forestry Festival, Broken Bow 
• 6/22:  Otoe-Missouria Environmental Youth Day, Red Rock 
• 6/23:  4H Volunteer Conference 
• 6/23:  SAGE STEAM booth, SWOSU Weatherford 
• 6/25:  Summer Camp, Jenks 
• 6/25:  Upward Bound Creek Walk, Ada 
• 6/27-28:  Tahlequah Summer Camp 

 
July activities: 

• Fish and macroinvertebrate collections 
• 7/3:  Blue Thumb staff meeting 
• 7/10:  Camp Discover, Broken Bow 
• 7/11:  GRDA Camp (6-8 year-olds), Langley 
• 7/12-13:  GRDA Camp (9-11 year-olds), Langley 
• 7/16:  Harrel Nature Center Summer Camp, Broken Arrow 
• 7/17:  Woolaroc Summer Camp 
• 7/18:  Stormwater workshop presentation, OKC 
• 7/18-20:  Riverology 101, Teacher Workshop, Langley 
• 7/24:  Woolaroc Summer Camp 
• 7/26:  TyPROS Program, Tulsa 

 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 3 of 5 
 

Management Staff 
 

•         Participated in the following meetings: 
1. Commission meeting (06/04) 
2. Division budget meeting (06/05) 
3. Regional Technical Advisory Group workshop in Dallas, TX (06/05-06/07) 
4. Illinois River TMDL work group meeting (06/11) 
5. Cover crop gleaning in Grady county (06/14) 
6. OCLWA exec. comm. meeting (06/20) 
7. Hudson Lake WBP project meeting (06/25) 
8. NWQI Pilot project meeting (06/27) 

• Continued work on the NWQI Pilot project (throughout) 
• Revised workplans and associated budgets 
• Responded to numerous internal and external info requests throughout the month 
 
 

Carbon/Soil Health Education Program 
 

• Grady County completed two gleanings with a combination of 200 lbs of Lettuce, Spinach, 
Kale and Collards 

• Soil Health Field Days: 
o Creek County on June 5th 
o Harmon Co on June 22nd 
o Garfield County on June 27th 
o Oklahoma Farmers and Ranchers Association Field Day June 29th to June 30th   

• Attended the state Soil and Water Conservation Convention in Grove, OK 
• Presented Soil Health for the 4-H volunteers state meetings June 23rd 
• Developing MOU for a research partnership with Langston University 
• Developed a pollinator video as an educational tool for summer plants  
• Working with Oklahoma City to establish soil health awareness in urban communities 
• Attended a workshop for soil health and microbiology presented by Dr. Jones at the Noble 

Institute 
• Taught a soils class for Noble Institute’s Envirothon teacher training 
• Continue to establish soil health classes and presentations throughout the state  
• Assisted several landowners/producers with questions about Soil Health Practices, principles, 

and how to implement them into their operation. 
• General Admin/Timesheets/Leave Forms/Travel 

 
 
Monitoring 

 
• Initiated routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 3.4 (RBP 3.4) (Lower 

Arkansas, Lower North Canadian and Lower South Canadian Basins) cycle   
• Continued routine water quality monitoring  for the Rotating Basin Project – 2.4 (RBP 

2.4)(Upper Arkansas, Upper North Canadian, and Cimarron River Basins) cycle 
• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 5 stream sites in the Neosho River Basin 

Regional Conservation Partnership Program (RCPP) Project area and one site on West Elk 
Creek in the Elk City Lake RCPP Project area 



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 4 of 5 
 

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 3 stream sites in the Little Beaver Creek 
watershed in support of the Little Beaver NRCS National Water Quality Initiative (NWQI) 

• Continued support for the monitoring of Holi-Tuska Creek in support of the New Spiro Lake 
Project in LeFlore County 

• Continued subsampling macroinvertebrate collections in preparation for identification by the 
contracted taxonomist 

• Continued summer 2018 fish collections with habitat assessments on Rotating Basin Project – 
3.4 (RBP 3.4) Lower Arkansas, Lower North Canadian, and Lower South Canadian.  

• Initiated summer 2018 macroinvertebrate collections on Rotating Basin Project – 3.4 (RBP 3.4) 
Lower Arkansas, Lower North Canadian, and Lower South Canadian. 

 
 
Wetlands 
 
Staff conducted the following activities: 

• Completed approximately 20 wetland determinations 
• Commenced field application of the Oklahoma Rapid Assessment Method (OKRAM) on 

riverine wetlands in Central Oklahoma 
• Participated in Interagency Review Team (IRT) meetings regarding potential In-Lieu-Fee 

properties 
• Distributed a Wetlands Bulletin on wetland plant communities to over 500 e-mail recipients 

 
 
Technical Writing & Records Management  

Staff conducted the following activities: 
• Worked on various reports and written outputs in fulfillment of work plan deliverables 
• Worked on 2018 Integrated Report data analysis 
• Fulfilled multiple information requests 
• Entered sampling information 
• Working to change database from Access to AWQMS 
• Updated QA of field sheets procedure 
• 6/5-7:  RTAG meeting at EPA Region 6 in Dallas 
• 6/11:  Help field staff with fish collection 
• 6/20:  Meter calibration/QA session 
• 6/21:  Quarterly ODAFF Lab meeting 

 
 

Environmental Projects Coordinator 
 

• Updated Locally Led Cost Share Report 
• Processed invoices and Requests for Acquisitions 
• Processed contracts 

 
Submitted to EPA Region 6: 

• FY 2015 Blue Thumb Quality Assurance Project Plan 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 5 of 5 
 

Received from EPA Region 6: 
• Approval of 2015 Rotating Basin Monitoring Final Report 
• Final Report for the Illinois River Streambank Restoration project 

 
 

 





OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY SUMMARY
Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director

June, 2018

OGI & TS Activity

• Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer
systems.

• Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by
OCC and District staff.

• Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer
systems.

• Worked with various conservation districts on IT issues.
• Provided assistance to OCC staff regarding computer operating system upgrades from

Windows 7 to Windows 10.
• Participated in division budget meetings.

 Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity 

• Provided GIS services to AML, WQ, Conservation Programs  and Administration.

Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council

• Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data. 
• Worked on compiling parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.
• Provided support to OKMaps users.
• Met with NRCS staff in Stillwater to discuss OGI providing GIS support services.
• Provided GIS and GPS services to Bingham Sand & Gravel regarding the Lawyers Mine in

Picher.
• Attended 911 Authority Board meeting.
• Attended OK Incident Management Team meeting through a conference call.
• Attended  OK South Central Arc User Group meeting in Norman.



 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 ABANDONED MINE LAND DIVISION MONTHLY SUMMARY 
 Robert W. Toole, AML Program Director 

July 9, 2018 
 
 
AML Project Management 

 
Moore North (Rogers County) 

Construction contract was awarded on January 18, 2018, to Bruce Davis Construction, LLC, for 
$920,274.00.  The contract time is 435 days with a completion date of April 7, 2019.  Construction is 
proceeding on schedule. 

 
Pryor South (Muskogee County) 

Reclamation construction completed. Spring vegetation plan completed. Project site is being monitored 
for maintenance. 
 

Pryor (Muskogee County) 
Reclamation construction completed. Spring vegetation plan completed. Project site is being monitored 
for maintenance. 

 
Sparks (Muskogee County) 

Reclamation construction completed. Spring vegetation plan completed. Project site is being monitored 
for maintenance. 
 

Greer Phase 3 (Rogers County) 
Maintenance completed. Vegetation plan implemented. Project site is being monitored.   
 

Baumann (Rogers County) 
Project completed and closed. Release letter processed. 

 
Selrahc (Haskell County) 

In-house design is completed.  Environmental clearances are on-going.  Check print review has been 
performed in preparation for contracting. 
 

Fowler (Haskell County) 
Environmental clearances are on-going; in-house design is completed.  Check print review has been 
performed in preparation for contracting.  
 

Moore South (Rogers County) 
Environmental assessment 95% completed pending ABB study and NLEB habitat assessment scheduled 
for August 2018; realty and rights-of-entry are in progress; final design has been completed.  
Construction scheduled for 2018 pending availability of funds, ABB survey results, and ATP from OSMRE. 

 
McMillin-Graf (LeFlore County) 

Design pending environmental reviews. 
 

Cherokee West OSMRE Cooperative Project (Muskogee County) 
Funding secured by OSMRE; cooperative agreement drafted by OCC-AML and submitted to OSMRE for 
approval; surveys completed by OSMRE; Rights-of-Entry acquired by OCC-AML; design in progress by 
OCC-AML; ABB study scheduled for August by Cherokee Nation; project on schedule. 

  



McSpadden East (Rogers County) 
Project is ready for contracting in 2019 pending an American Burying Beetle survey in August. 
 

Loudermilk Phase 1 (Rogers County) 
Realty is being cleared; design pending. 

 
Loudermilk Phase 2 (Rogers County) 

Realty is being cleared; design pending. 
 
Robson (Wagoner County) 

Realty is in progress; aerial and bathymetric surveys have been completed. Design scheduled. 
 
Taloka Creek South (Haskell County) 

Design pending selection of engineering contractor. 
 
West Chelsea Area (Rogers County) 

Project selections pending completion of realty. 
 
Williams-Talala (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending completion of realty. 
 
Laney (Wagoner County) 
 Realty is in progress; assessment pending. 
 
Busby (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending. 
 
Ryan Williams (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending. 
 
Woytas (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending completion of realty. 
 
Johnny Patterson (Haskell County) 

Project selection pending. 
 
AML Administration 
 

• American Burying Beetle (ABB) surveys solicited for multiple sites. 
• Underground mine mapping and inventory update:  on-going. 
• Surface mine assessments and inventory update:  Coal County Initiative on-going. 
• Digitized Problem Area boundaries from scanned quad maps. 
• Realty Research & Verification:  on-going. 
• Budget Management:  on-going. 
• Personnel Management:  on-going. 
• Equipment Management: on-going. 
• Operations Management: on-going. 
• Updated federal Abandoned Mine Land Inventory System. 
• Professional Development: One staff attended the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and 

Enforcement (OSMRE) Technical Innovation and Professional Services (TIPS) training course – Global 
Mapper for Mining & Reclamation. 



1 | P a g e  
 

OKLAHOMA	CONSERVATION	COMMISSION	
CONSERVATION	PROGRAMS	DIVISION	

Tammy	Sawatzky,	Director	
July	9,	2018	

	
	

Administration	
• Reconciled	O&M	and	rehab	financial	records.	
• NRCS	agreement	management	for	remedial	repairs	and	new	construction.	
• Attended	FY	2019	division	budget	meeting	and	presented	proposed	budget.	
• Attended	a	PMP	Project	meeting	with	NRCS	and	OWRB.	
• Attended	a	meeting	with	NRCS,	Love	County	CD	and	the	landowner	to	discuss	the	potential	

mitigation	plans	for	Lower	Bayou	Site	12.	
• Attended	full	staff	meeting.	
• Claims	processed:	

	 #	of	
Claims	 Amount	

CPD	Administration	 10	 $28,679.18	
District	O&M	 14	 104,310.94	
District	Rehab	 4	 261,330.98	
	 TOTAL	 $394,321.10	

	
Operation	&	Maintenance		
 Technical,	administrative,	and	legal/easement	assistance	to	18	Conservation	Districts:	

Garvin	 Logan	County	 Stephens	County	
Arbuckle	 Kingfisher	County	 Central	North	Canadian	River	
Noble	County	 McClain	County	 Grady	County	
Pontotoc	County	 Murray	County	 Washita	County	
East	Canadian	County	 Kiowa	County	 Dewey	County	
Creek	County	 Pittsburg	County	 Atoka	County	

 Attended	the	Garvin	CD	board	meeting.	
	
Watershed	Rehabilitation	
 NRCS	rehabilitation	agreement	management	
 Administrative,	technical	and	land	rights	assistance	to	

Sequoyah	County	–	Sallisaw	33		 Logan	County	–	Cottonwood	54	
Murray	County	–	Rock	15	and	16	 Dewey	County	–	Barnitz	5		
City	of	Perry	–	Upper	Black	Bear	62	 NFRR	–	Upper	Elk	23D	
Washita	County	–	Turkey	9	 Town	of	Meeker	–	Quapaw	15	

 Attended	Town	of	Meeker	council	meeting.	
 Conducted	pre‐award	meetings	with	Cottonwood	Creek	Site	54	bidders.	Recommended	

that	the	project	be	re‐bid.	
	



2 | P a g e  
 

Cost‐Share	Program		
 Reviewed	Program	Year	18	and	19	monthly	reports	received	from	conservation	districts.	
 Assistance:		Provided	Cost‐Share	Program	assistance	to	21	Conservation	Districts:	

Ottawa	County	 Osage	County	 South	Caddo	
Woodward	County	 Greer	County	 Kingfisher	County	
Grant	County	 North	Caddo	 Noble	County	
Mayes	County	 Nowata	County	 Harper	County	
Pushmataha	 Delaware	County	 Cherokee	County	
Cimarron	County	 Creek	County	 Beaver	County	
Shawnee	 Woods	County	 Okfuskee	County	
	
#	of	

Claims	 #	of	Districts	
Claim	
Amount	

	 	

PY	18	 	 	
77	 35	 $176,979.48	 	 	

Brush	Management	 389.6	acres	 Pasture	Planting	 350.3	lf	
Cover	Crop	 75	acres	 Pipeline	 1,200	lf	

Critical	Area	Planting	 1	acre	 Pond	 10,671	cy	
Fence	 16,354	lf	 Pumping	Plant	 2	

Grassed	Waterway	 10.7	acres	 Range	Seeding	 25	acres	
Heavy	Use	Area	 1,291.2	sf	 Watering	Facility	 3	

Herbaceous	Weed	Control	 1,696	acres	 Well	 7	
PY	19	
20	 19	 $156,545.91	 	 	

Brush	Management	 796	acres	 Pasture	Planting	 893.5	acres	
Critical	Area	Planting	 1	acre	 Pond	 909	cy	
Grassed	Waterway	 1.2	acres	 Range	Seeding	 344.4	acres	

Herbaceous	Weed	Control	 2,461	acres	 	 	
	


	1. Call to Order
	2. Swearing in of Scotty Herriman, Area 3 Member, for a new term ending June 30, 2023
	3. Roll call
	4. Pledge of Allegiance
	5. Discussion and possible approval of the June 4, 2018 regular meeting minutes.
	6. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	7. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	a. New agreement with Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry (OCC-547) to provide financial management and human resources services to the Commission for Fiscal Year 2018.
	b. Amended agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-531 / 68-7335-17-2016) for remedial dam repairs. Amendment 1 adds $3,500 for Sugar Creek Channel Site 269R GSS.
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	c. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry (OCC-548) to provide financial management and human resources services to the Commission for Fiscal Year 2019.
	d. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-549) to partner with NRCS to provide construction engineering services to assist with construction and operation and maintenance of watershed structures.
	e. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-559) to partner with NRCS to provide geology services to assist with the design of watershed structures and various conservation practices.
	f. Arbuckle Conservation District (OCC-550) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Arbuckle and Love County Conservation Districts; with the...
	g. Garvin Conservation District (OCC-551) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Garvin Conservation District; with the aide headquartered i...
	h. Grady Conservation District (OCC-552) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Grady County Conservation District; with the aide headquarte...
	i.  Kiowa County Conservation District (OCC-553) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Kiowa and Washita County Conservation Districts; wit...
	j.  Murray County Conservation District (OCC-554) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Murray County and Arbuckle Conservation Districts; ...
	k. Noble County Conservation District (OCC-555) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Noble, Pawnee, Garfield and Payne County Conservation...
	l. Okfuskee County Conservation District (OCC-556) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Okfuskee, Hughes and Seminole County Conservation ...
	m. Pontotoc County Conservation District (OCC-557) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Pontotoc and Coal County Conservation Districts; w...
	n. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-558) to provide assistance to NRCS and Conservation Districts through a shared staffing agreement for an urban conservation planner and one clerical staff.
	o. University of Oklahoma (OCC-560 / CW-SRF-OU) to provide funding for design and oversight of construction of GRDA bio retention cells and Eufaula Wetland funded through OWRB Clean Water State Revolving Fund.
	p. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-444 / 68-7335-15-35) to provide assistance to NRCS, through OCC staff, to create conservation plans, conservation program contracts and comprehensive nutrient management plans. Amendment 1 adds funding fo...
	q. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-529 / 68-7335-17-029) to provide assistance to NRCS and conservation districts through a shared staffing agreement for conservation technicians. Amendment 1 adds funding for a technician in Pushmataha Con...
	r. Daniel J. Gamino and Associates to provide legal services to the Commission and Conservation Districts. Amendment 16 continues the agreement for Fiscal Year 2019.
	8. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	9. Discussion and possible approval of attendance at the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Region Meeting, September 4-6, 2018 – San Marcos, Texas
	10. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	11. Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidate, Jeff Hiner, in Ellis County Conservation District elected to Position #2 where he is the only eligible person to file a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy.
	12. Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operations (Exhibit #5).
	13.  PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION
	14. Conservation Commission – Fiscal Year 2019 Budget:
	15. Discussion and possible approval to authorize Executive Director Lam to initiate the bonding process for the small watershed rehabilitation program.
	16. Public Comments
	17. New Business
	18. Break (at option of the Chair)
	19. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	19. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	20.  Next Meeting: Monday, August 6, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.
	Recommendation for appointment - Exhibit 4.pdf
	Sheet1

	FY19 Joint Plan approval 7.18.pdf
	Recommendations for Approval

	FY-2019 Conservation District Allocation Summary by Area.pdf
	Sheet1

	JUNE MONTHLY SUMMARY WQ.pdf
	Shanon Phillips, Director
	Neosho River Basin Regional Conservation Partnership Program
	Elk City Lake Regional Conservation Partnership Program

	FY-2019 OCC Proposed Budget Work Program.pdf
	BWP 1

	0718 Draft Agenda.pdf
	1. Call to Order
	2. Swearing in of Scotty Herriman, Area 3 Member, for a new term ending June 30, 2023
	3. Roll call
	4. Pledge of Allegiance
	5. Discussion and possible approval of the June 4, 2018 regular meeting minutes.
	6. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	7. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	a. New agreement with Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry (OCC-547) to provide financial management and human resources services to the Commission for Fiscal Year 2018.
	b. Amended agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-531 / 68-7335-17-2016) for remedial dam repairs. Amendment 1 adds $3,500 for Sugar Creek Channel Site 269R GSS.
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	c. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry (OCC-548) to provide financial management and human resources services to the Commission for Fiscal Year 2019.
	d. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-549) to partner with NRCS to provide construction engineering services to assist with construction and operation and maintenance of watershed structures.
	e. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-559) to partner with NRCS to provide geology services to assist with the design of watershed structures and various conservation practices.
	f. Arbuckle Conservation District (OCC-550) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Arbuckle and Love County Conservation Districts; with the...
	g. Garvin Conservation District (OCC-551) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Garvin Conservation District; with the aide headquartered i...
	h. Grady Conservation District (OCC-552) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Grady County Conservation District; with the aide headquarte...
	i.  Kiowa County Conservation District (OCC-553) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Kiowa and Washita County Conservation Districts; wit...
	j.  Murray County Conservation District (OCC-554) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Murray County and Arbuckle Conservation Districts; ...
	k. Noble County Conservation District (OCC-555) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Noble, Pawnee, Garfield and Payne County Conservation...
	l. Okfuskee County Conservation District (OCC-556) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Okfuskee, Hughes and Seminole County Conservation ...
	m. Pontotoc County Conservation District (OCC-557) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Pontotoc and Coal County Conservation Districts; w...
	n. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-558) to provide assistance to NRCS and Conservation Districts through a shared staffing agreement for an urban conservation planner and one clerical staff.
	o. University of Oklahoma (OCC-560 / CW-SRF-OU) to provide funding for design and oversight of construction of GRDA bio retention cells and Eufaula Wetland funded through OWRB Clean Water State Revolving Fund.
	p. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-444 / 68-7335-15-35) to provide assistance to NRCS, through OCC staff, to create conservation plans, conservation program contracts and comprehensive nutrient management plans. Amendment 1 adds funding fo...
	q. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-529 / 68-7335-17-029) to provide assistance to NRCS and conservation districts through a shared staffing agreement for conservation technicians. Amendment 1 adds funding for a technician in Pushmataha Con...
	r. Daniel J. Gamino and Associates to provide legal services to the Commission and Conservation Districts. Amendment 16 continues the agreement for Fiscal Year 2019.
	8. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	9. Discussion and possible approval of attendance at the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Region Meeting, September 4-6, 2018 – San Marcos, Texas
	10. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	11. Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidate, Jeff Hiner, in Ellis County Conservation District elected to Position #2 where he is the only eligible person to file a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy.
	12. Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operations (Exhibit #5).
	13.  PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION
	14. Conservation Commission – Fiscal Year 2019 Budget:
	15. Discussion and possible approval to authorize Executive Director Lam to initiate the bonding process for the small watershed rehabilitation program.
	16. Public Comments
	17. New Business
	18. Break (at option of the Chair)
	19. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	20. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	21.  Next Meeting: Monday, August 6, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.

	0718 Final Agenda.pdf
	1. Call to Order
	2. Swearing in of Scotty Herriman, Area 3 Member, for a new term ending June 30, 2023
	3. Roll call
	4. Pledge of Allegiance
	5. Discussion and possible approval of the June 4, 2018 regular meeting minutes.
	6. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	7. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	a. New agreement with Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry (OCC-547) to provide financial management and human resources services to the Commission for Fiscal Year 2018.
	b. Amended agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-531 / 68-7335-17-2016) for remedial dam repairs. Amendment 1 adds $3,500 for Sugar Creek Channel Site 269R GSS.
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	c. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry (OCC-548) to provide financial management and human resources services to the Commission for Fiscal Year 2019.
	d. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-549) to partner with NRCS to provide construction engineering services to assist with construction and operation and maintenance of watershed structures.
	e. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-559) to partner with NRCS to provide geology services to assist with the design of watershed structures and various conservation practices.
	f. Arbuckle Conservation District (OCC-550) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Arbuckle and Love County Conservation Districts; with the...
	g. Garvin Conservation District (OCC-551) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Garvin Conservation District; with the aide headquartered i...
	h. Grady Conservation District (OCC-552) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Grady County Conservation District; with the aide headquarte...
	i.  Kiowa County Conservation District (OCC-553) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Kiowa and Washita County Conservation Districts; wit...
	j.  Murray County Conservation District (OCC-554) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Murray County and Arbuckle Conservation Districts; ...
	k. Noble County Conservation District (OCC-555) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Noble, Pawnee, Garfield and Payne County Conservation...
	l. Okfuskee County Conservation District (OCC-556) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Okfuskee, Hughes and Seminole County Conservation ...
	m. Pontotoc County Conservation District (OCC-557) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this agreement is all of Pontotoc and Coal County Conservation Districts; w...
	n. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-558) to provide assistance to NRCS and Conservation Districts through a shared staffing agreement for an urban conservation planner and one clerical staff.
	o. University of Oklahoma (OCC-560 / CW-SRF-OU) to provide funding for design and oversight of construction of GRDA bio retention cells and Eufaula Wetland funded through OWRB Clean Water State Revolving Fund.
	p. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-444 / 68-7335-15-35) to provide assistance to NRCS, through OCC staff, to create conservation plans, conservation program contracts and comprehensive nutrient management plans. Amendment 1 adds funding fo...
	q. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-529 / 68-7335-17-029) to provide assistance to NRCS and conservation districts through a shared staffing agreement for conservation technicians. Amendment 1 adds funding for a technician in Pushmataha Con...
	r. Daniel J. Gamino and Associates to provide legal services to the Commission and Conservation Districts. Amendment 16 continues the agreement for Fiscal Year 2019.
	8. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	9. Discussion and possible approval of attendance at the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Region Meeting, September 4-6, 2018 – San Marcos, Texas
	10. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	11. Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidate, Jeff Hiner, in Ellis County Conservation District elected to Position #2 where he is the only eligible person to file a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy.
	12. Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operations (Exhibit #5).
	13.  PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION
	14. Conservation Commission – Fiscal Year 2019 Budget:
	15. Discussion and possible approval to authorize Executive Director Lam to initiate the bonding process for the small watershed rehabilitation program.
	16. Public Comments
	17. New Business
	18. Break (at option of the Chair)
	19. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	20. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	21.  Next Meeting: Monday, August 6, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.


